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Sweenex, Saré ] . - ————————————e

From: Sheamn, Jason R | | b6 -1, 3
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:46 PM b7C -1, 3
To: Sweeney, Sara______ |

Subject: . Fw: 10.25.12 Final Settlement Agreement

Attachments: Settlernent Agreement w Bubba v 6.pdf

From: Kristy Rosser { |
YTo: Shearn, Jason R,
Sent: Thy Oct 25 1723235 2012

Subject: 10.25.12 Final Settlernent Agreement

1042572012 2:32 PM b6 -4

Here you go ' , bl -4
Ke :

From| l

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 12:42 PM

To: Bavid Houston] i

Subject: Fingl Settlement Agreement
David ang Steghen;

Attached is what { befieve is the final draft of the Settlement Agraement between Terry and Bubba, Please
note the following last minute changes:

1. The setfiement payment was reduced from $8,000 to $8,000;

2. Bubba will read the apology twice, in two momings, rather than 4 times in fwo momings;

3. Terry may not seek {0 &iminatiy prosecute Bubba “directly or indirectly” [this was never an issue);

4. “{Ba rights fransfer does not include footage fif Terry in currently existing commercxaiiymiéased
videos/DVDs previously published by Bubba. Notwithstanding, alf rights in the sex tapes are being

fransferred to Terry, and all other footage of Terry not contained in commercially-released
videos/DVDs.

Obviously these changes are subject to Terry's approval. | have not spoken to him or David about these.

David, please confirm to me that these changes are acceptable to Terry, and Stephen, please confirm the
same from Bubba. Once everyone has given final approval, please get the signatures of Terry and Bubba, so
that we can finalize this agreement by close of business tomorrow. Thank.you both for vour cooperation,

[ 1

b6 -4
b7C -4
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Los Angeles, California 90064

E-Mail] b6 -4
Web: blC -4
Bin:

This message containg information that may be confidentiatl and privifeged. Unless you are the addressee {or
authorized to recaive a-mails for the addressee), you may not use, copy or discloze to anyene this message or any
information contained in this message. If you have recsived this message in errar, please advise the sender by reply
e-mail i prd delete the meassags. Thank you.

IRS Circtdar 230 Disclosure: To ensurs compliance with requirements imposad by U.5. Treasury Regulation Circuiar
230, we inform you that any 1.5, federal tax advite contained in this communication {Including any attachments} is
net intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avolding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or {ii} promoting, marketing or recommanding to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herain.
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